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The following questions have been submitted, asking for clarification of the scope of work. 
 
Question: At the transportation yard there is a concrete slab (approx 20x20) within the full depth 
pavement repair area, is this slab to be removed and then replaced with asphalt or does the slab 
stay and pave around it? 
 
Answer: Bids for Full Depth Paving Reconstruction should be based on the Technical 
Specification for this item, which calls for removing existing bituminous paving. Bidders 
may assume that the slab is to remain in place and be paved around.  
 
Question: At Glasgow High School the areas that are pointed out for sidewalk there appears to be 
no existing concrete this is to be new installed sidewalk? 
 
Answer: The intent is to remove and replace existing sidewalk in the general vicinity shown 
on the aerial exhibit. If it is decided to construct any new sidewalk, such work will be paid 
at the same rate as Item 2, Portland Cement Concrete Sidewalk. 
 
Question: A lot of the existing sidewalk is monolithic curb and sidewalk is it to be replaced as 
monolithic?  Is this to be included in our sidewalk price or will it be paid as curb and sidewalk? 
 
Answer: Where monolithic curb and sidewalk is to be replaced the contractor will be paid 
for square footage of sidewalk replaced, and for linear footage of curb replaced. 



 
Question: The steps can they be patched or repaired or do they have to be removed and replaced? 
 
Answer: Steps are to be removed and replaced as detailed in the Technical Specification for 
this item. No patching will be allowed. 
 
Question: There is also some benches in front of the school on brick piers on the sidewalk, are 
they going to be removed or are we just going to try and break out the concrete around them and 
leave them in place? 
 
Answer: It is not currently intended to replace the sidewalk under the benches. Bids for 
sidewalk should be based on removal and replacement. If it is decided to replace sidewalk 
that requires benches or similar objects to be moved, a change order will be negotiated 
with the contractor for that work. Note that the above does not apply to signs, parking 
meters, or similar items, which do not present significant obstacles to normal sidewalk 
construction. 
 
Per item C on page 6 of the Project Manual, no further inquiries will be answered.  
 
Please note receipt of Addendum 3 on page BF-32 of your bid form, and remember that bids are 
due by 3:00 PM on Friday, February 17, 2012 at the Eden Support services Center. 
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